MINUTES OF BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

March 4, 2020
Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Chair Peer at 6:00 p.m.

Board of Health Members Present: Chair Peer, Supervisor Rynes, Supervisor Gramke, Supervisor Homan, Dr.
Meyers, Dr. Winter, and Dr. Somaraju.

Board of Health Members Absent: Mr. Gresens.

Staff Members Present: Marie-Noel Sandoval — Health Officer; Michelle Bailey — Assistant Director; Rick
Wietersen — Environmental Health Director; Jennifer Weadge — Public Health Nurse; and Jessica Turner —
Administrative Services Supervisor.

Others Present: None at this time.

Adopt Agenda

Dr. Winter made a motion to adopt the agenda. Supervisor Gramke seconded the motion. MOTION
APPROVED.

Approval of Minutes — 2/5/2020

Supervisor Rynes made a motion to approve the minutes of the 2/5/2020 Board of Health meeting. Supervisor
Homan seconded the motion, MOTION APPROVED.

Citizen Participation

None at this time.
New Business

Administrative Division

Review of Pavments

The Board reviewed the Health Department’s December and February payments in the amount of $1,422.71
and $13,905.97 respectively.

Transfer of Funds over $5,000




None at this time.

Health Department Report

In the News

Ms. Sandoval reported that Rock County Public Health Department (RCPHD) Epidemiologist Nick Zupan’s
Opioid Dashboard went live on the RCPHD website. This dashboard was made possible by a grant. There was
an announcement in the paper and there will be a demonstration at a future meeting. Ms. Sandoval stated that
Coronavirus is also a current topic on the radio and in the newspaper. The CDC has provided daily updates with
talking points on the latest information. They are the best resource for the most accurate and up-to-date
information. The RCPHD staff has put together information for the RCPHD website. Ms. Sandoval said the
RCPHD is also sending letters to all partners to let them know that the website has been updated. She said that
in the event that the situation changes in Rock County, they will know where to go. Ms. Sandoval also stated
that the RCPHD is updating its pandemic plan. She said that staff also has constant communication with
partners (e.g. schools, daycares, providers, state health department). She stated that there is a meeting with first
responders tomorrow. Staff has also been talking to businesses about having their own response plans.
According to Ms. Sandoval, the United States now has approximately 60 confirmed cases with more cases
pending and several deaths. Cases have been reported in 68 international locations. There are new travel
recommendations from the CDC. The average age for deaths with comorbidities is 70. There have been new
cases reported with no relation to travel. According to Ms. Sandoval, Rock County’s risk is low at this time. Dr.
Somaraju added that she will be giving a talk and answering questions on March 10" at 4:00 p.m. at Beloit
Hospital auditorium about basic coronavirus information. She said they are trying to come up with a website
and hotline. Their emergency room is becoming flooded with patients wanting to be tested. Dr. Winter asked
Dr. Somaraju about the regular flu. Dr. Somaraju replied that there are approximately 2-4 patients per day with
influenza A. She said this is slightly less than last year, but last year had a late spike in April or May. Ms.
Sandoval said that the RCPHD has also received many calls. The RCPHD is referring callers to providers as
they are disease investigators, not triage for treatment. Chair Peer suggested WCLO talks to provide
information to the public. Ms. Sandoval replied that RCPHD staff will be giving a talk at the County Board
meeting on March 12, Dr. Winter asked if the RCPHD plan is to be more hands off because there are less
nurses. Ms. Sandoval replied that if the RCPHD acted as middle man, this would delay testing and treatment.
She said they will use the same process and infrastructure as other communicable disease surveillance and
follow-up. Ms. Bailey added that the Public Health Nurses have been preparing and will be busy with
surveillance and follow-up when Rock County begins to see cases. Supervisor Homan asked if there is any
practical evidence for senior citizens to receive the pneumonia vaccine since coronavirus is similar to
pheumonia. Ms. Sandoval explained that invasive pneumococcal infections can cause many infections so the
vaccine is preventing more than pneumonia, and it is meant to decrease morbidity from infections, She said this
is not related to coronavirus. She explained that when a patient dies from the flu, it is likely due to post-illness
infections. Chair Peer asked about the naming of COVID-19. Dr. Somaraju explained that is stands for
Coronavirus Disease discovered in 2019.

Surveillance
According to Ms. Sandoval, the State thinks we are peaking now for influenza.

Community Events/Outreach
Ms. Sandoval said that the Community Health Assessment is survey still open until demographic assessment is
complete. Most of the surveys were received online, but there is a large stack of paper surveys from senior and

2




Hispanic populations. She said that the Health Equity Alliance of Rock County and the RCPHD will still be
holding focus group and one-on-one interviews.

Budget
Ms. Sandoval reported no updates regarding the budget. She said they are waiting for the 2019 books to close
mid-March. -

Personnel

Ms. Sandoval reported that four candidates were interviewed for the Health Educator position today. She added
that two Public Health Supervisor positions are still posted. Janalyn Eisele returned to the RCPHD as a Public
Health Nurse. Another nurse, Christy Ferrara, is starting March 23",

Ms. Sandoval told the Board that a citizen member has been identified to take Judy Wade’s Board of Health
position. She is sending the recommendation to Russ Podzilni and then it needs to be approved by the staffing
committee.

School Health Collaborative Presentation

Ms, Weadge gave a presentation on the School Health Collaborative group (see attached).
The Board discussed the absentee rates, procedures, and level of accountability.

Communications and Announcements

Dr. Winter asked about Badfish Creek. Mr. Wietersen said that winter sampling has produced the same
bacteriological results as expected. Mr. Wietersen said he is working with the Friends of Badfish Creek on a
Department of Natural Resources grant to do their own sampling. They are sampling where the flow from
Madison starts to Fulton. He said they are finding that it is much worse in Dane County. They plan on doing
genetic testing to find out if the bacteria is coming from human sources. Mr. Wietersen said the results will be
summarized and sent to the state. He has not heard anything about changes in the contract for Madison. Mr.
Wietersen said he will do a summary after the April sampling. On April 15", the treatment plants will start
disinfecting again, Mr. Wietersen said that this ongoing problem has been of particular concern this year due to
a lot of winter water recreation. Mr. Wietersen added that they will be testing for four things at the state lab —
human, bovine, swine, and avian bacteria. The state lab is hoping to eventually be able to determine exactly
what is causing the bacterial contamination.

Supervisor Homan said his daughter has been working as a 911 operator for Rock County for several months.
He is proud of her for saving lives.

Supervisor Homan also said he and the County have been trying to lower the County’s carbon footprint, and it
is working. He said they have prevented 1,500,000 pounds of carbon dioxide from entering the atmosphere, and
that number is climbing. Mr, Wietersen asked what the biggest improvement has been. Supervisor Homan
replied that they have been working to flatten out the electricity use so there are not as many peaks. They have
been putting in sunroofs in the new building, bringing light through the side from concentrated a light source
with reflectors and refractors into light fixtures that look like others with no operational cost. He said they will
still have light switches if needed and can also filter light through a prism to extract infrared heat. They are also
updating old equipment to increase efficiency.




Adjournment

Supervisor Gramke made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Winter seconded the motion. MOTION
APPROVED. Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica Turner, Recorder
Not Official Until Approved by the Board of Health




11
g

Juauidojaas(q

puy
YIMOIL) UDUT]]

Ws19U3ISGY

o)

UOYDITUNIUIO)




M @u@o&

ISIp [00UOS § -
(sSunoow mmmu.ﬁmv w.mommm E@ﬁo‘ﬁmﬁ

bﬁm o 102YE T SONSST B[ESY UO SO0
, Aunoo

i5) E@ M Ewm oL ﬁﬁ n@uﬁonmmou
10T JO ISqUISAON] UI POULIO]

-




¢

maisiied

IS UO SISINN] J00YIS




yIwIF] [onxos

UI[eoH [BNxoS
TOLIROTUNTITIO)) »

SSOUTPA\ PUR YI[BSH]
[esH [BIUeI

U0 ALoM DHS
ay) pnoys spaalosd oy pq




mu&Q m@ w@&_ ﬁ@w&@u m@ womm@& ‘ mmm,mw. m@ﬁwmmm@.«&
Qﬂwm wmﬁgwuw mﬁmﬁw ( ﬁ@m Hmm& .Nommwm 1.- ugammm %@2
AEe e Emmnwﬁmw \mﬁﬁ@m .«

umwsmqﬂ mﬁmmﬁﬁ .

L e . oawmw pInoys mﬁimgmw o &
| e ol m%@%mb%@ 6@&@3@% muw.t_,ou_@%ﬁi .
s | | Y Lo e mmomﬁm%ﬁf
S 0] u@ﬁmmﬁau @8M%.m ue mw, &&8» I m o1 me wmmmmﬁw& OISI(] [0OYOS S[[IASURA
. spusip Suowe ATeA s EMnoOLINS (5
e . .@ww.w@mw@ uﬁ M wm_wﬁ m@%mwmmwwmwﬁ‘gm mm@%mw-mmoﬁ.
e e e el s el e bgﬁ@mvmuom%amﬁm.am%ﬁwww_.,..,

u.m Q@Eﬁ




oo

UISIPJUISGY
Jmosy)
Suonpay

1dour Ajperoos are .

SHOTIIPUOD I[BAY SIUOIYD dARY -
J[qeIsUn AJ[RIOURUI] I8 »

sgofl urejurews 1o axmboe 03 ojgeun 1L .

:OUA SIP. OJUI A0I3 UAIPIYD JUISqe A[[ROTUOIY) -

Juasqe
AJ[eoTuoIyo are AJuno)) YOOy UL USIP[IYD G UL | «

IBAA YoBa JOoOUDS JO 210U
10 (SABP §1) %()] SUISSIW WISIOOJUISYR OTUOIY)) »

UiS192JUISQY I1UOLY )



nuoAIOL O STE[EAT -

SUOUSAISNUT QUIULISR(]

. | . , ; ; . y : gmmgwgd »mwg“ w wQQMMO.mWHm WMQQHMQW mwumm¢ z

e £ e . : m.ﬁwgo.& m@uﬁﬁm&%@ﬁs@ @@ 8 .mumuﬁmwﬁm@.uu .
. s ; e E@E@& Qﬁ m@ @M@E& m@m@m @u pue mmoo@um mmwz




gnon
g

UOTJRULIONUT PUR 90uepIng SuIpraoid

| 4 s1og10 pue ‘daxs
e ‘N 01 POIRJRI SPUAI} JUILIND SUISSNOSI(T »
apdwmxy
poday v

Suvpmy S[OOYDS ATR)USuofe JOLISI(T J0OYDS JI0[og
s wﬁomb 0URSqe SSAUT[T Suno[Ld -

%w%&@ sunjovLy




SIBPING 46 WRINN
SUIBPMS 40 JoquINy

{2) Amusws|3 U0ISED

> a1 pedes 3 s des

wAey Buneny ) - TRUBAE] G108 18500 065 ) 197 ] BUTLIEKY

SYUBPIVES 0 LRI

| 01 8ND JUSSTY SJ3M OUM STUSPIIS JO Bquny Apisas (2] sicows iy

HH

Jiodey 8oussqy SSsu||| Sjooyds Asejuswsii 1ioleg

gdwexy 1oday suryoei],




.
wf
A

Jruvytodun
st st fym

JOLISIP OB WOIJ
SOSINU 9} SUOUIR SIOINOSAI JO SULIRYS »

sdmysuoneor Sunsnn Surppng -

S[00YOS AUno)) Yooy pue qHIDY
UooM]ag TOTIRITUNTITIOD pasoxduiy .

HOYDITUNUIUIO))



,w 01 mm%mwmuﬁ Eoummmmmm w@ﬁﬁ@& .

s m@m@@.@ﬁ ,_mw@Eﬁ ,.@&ﬁ&m@m .‘W. :
ST ;;_mum.mo.muﬁ SSOUMI[D -
S9SBASIP @M@wuamﬂm&ou .
. sojel UONE: EmEH .
i e T e e L e mm@g@@wmm@,&@m@m,ﬁ&m .
. SoIIwiE} [00Y0S 19hE ey} SINSSI Y[t g omﬁm& 1210 mmmumﬁ 0 ,.ﬁ@ﬁﬁm i




